

From: Daniel Goldberg

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: May 12, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0465-EX-CN-2026

Message:

Ms. Nguyen,

The stop buzzer points of contact are as follows:

Primary: Todd Pressley, Deputy CTO, 703-468-1392 todd.pressley@oceus.io

Secondary Daniel Goldberg, Program Manager, 571-331-3762 daniel.goldberg@oceus.io

A clarification is requested on your statement that

"Operation nationwide under the experimental license is not permitted";

Oceus is seeking a nationwide experimental similar to what had been applied for and granted under
Callsign WF2XRC , application file 0239-EX-CR-2021

<https://apps.fcc.gov/els/GetAtt.html?id=272125&x=>.

which was nationwide, expired, but what we are looking to have granted anew. This was permitted
previously, so this application was meant to, essentially, reactivate the same type of experimental
licensing. Thank you. -Dan Goldberg